Raytheon Marine Company 603 881 5200
46 River Road Telex 681 7529
Hudson NH 03051 TWX 681 7530

May 28, 1991

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

P.O. Box 358315

Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

Subj: License Application (Form 442)
Experimental - INMARSAT SATCOM

Request is made for issuance of a Station License to operate
Inmarsat Approved Ship Earth Stations at our facility in
Seattle, Washington.

With the approach of the new Global Maritime Distress and
Safety System (GMDSS), we are providing more maintenance/
operator training as well as sales support for our satellite
communications product line. The purpose of this station
will be solely for providing technical maintenance training
and support as well as operator training for Inmarsat Type
Approved Shipboard Terminal Equipment sold and serviced by
Raytheon Marine Company. This training will provide our
customers with not only well qualified service but also
knowledgeable operators who are thoroughly competent in the
proper usage of the Satellite Communication Systems in support
of the new SOLAS Rules defining GMDSS.

STATION LOCATION:

Raytheon Marine Company

Holiday Inn (RMC Training Facility)
700 Elm Street

Manchester, New Hampshire

03101

LAT 42° 59' 20" N
LON 71° 21' 50" W




Any questions relating to the attached application should be
referred to George Kimball, Raytheon Marine Company, 46 River
Road, Hudson, New Hampshire 03051-5242 at phone number
603-881-4715.

Very truly yours,

ngzat?5°4é‘“bé;—52(47o¢7cny\\
Elizabeth Shipyan
FCC Coordinator

Washington Office
793-486~-5400 Ext 5437
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